

# 'No one has ever become poor by giving.' Anne Frank



It has been a really busy and emotional week for all. We said our final 'goodbyes' to Canon June on Tuesday and presented her with some gifts and flowers from us all. We even managed to find the only fifteen minutes in the day when the rain stopped and a rainbow appeared. It was either our singing or June must have friends in high places! Thank you to those parents who also joined in with the singing and cheering. It was extremely special to all of us as it is the first time we have all come together as a whole school, albeit socially distanced, since we returned in September. The **Goodbye video to June is live** on our website today so you can feel a part of it all too; we hope you enjoy.





The pupils have also been busy recording their first ever **Harvest Festival**. It can be found on the **school website under the tab** 'Christian Character & Distinctiveness'. It is clearly marked, Virtual Harvest and we hope you enjoy all the different parts to this worship. Thank you to all the children and staff who contributed to making this happen and a special thank you to Miss King for putting it all together. We would also like to say **HUGE THANK YOU** for your kind donations to the **Warrington Foodbank** appeal. So many children brought in cupboards worth of tins and essential items. It shows how generous and compassionate you all are and how much we can achieve when we come together. These donations will support the wider community of Warrington and are greatly appreciated. The items will be delivered to the central foodbank building in Warrington town centre. Thank you to the Y6 Lead Ambassadors for arranging this event.

Have a lovely weekend everyone, Mrs Dymond and team Winwick

# **Key Dates**

9th October: Virtual Harvest Festival involving all children videos on our website. There is also our 'thank you' and 'good luck' video to Canon June which will appear on the main tab.

12th October: Wellbeing Week for all. We will be doing lots of activities in school with the children and will also be sending you information to support your wellbeing too.

16th October: Wear Yellow to school for Young Minds Charity. Please bring in a donation for this charity to support the mental health of young people.

16th October: School closes for all at the usual time

26th October: School opens for all

Herit Stars	Values Stars	Headleacher
Reception: Xander	Reception: Alice	Reception: Willow
Year 1: Zac	Year 1: Curtis	Year 1: Ruben
Year 2: Eliza	Year 2: Noah	Year 2: Amelia
Year 3: Isla R	Year 3: Hollie	Year 3: Isla and James
Year 4: Issac	Year 4: Skye-Lea	Year 4: George
Year 5: George	Year 5: Molly	Year 5: Imogen
Year 6: Polly	Year 6: Ava	Year 6: Chloe

adteacher Award	<b>Sport St</b>
eption: Willow	Reception: Isaac
1: Ruben	Year 1: Evelyn

Achievements across school

Year 1: Evelyn Year 2: Cassie Year 3: Frankie Year 4: Lucy Year 5: Millie-May & Lucy Year 6: Chloe

Sport Stars

KS1 Dojo Winners: Year 1

KS2 Dojo Winner: Year 4

House Team Winner: Florence Nightingale

Golden Broom (tidiest class): Year 4

Attendance Champions: Y1, Y2, Y3 and Y5



**Reception: Levison** 

Year 1: Jack

Year 2: Isla

### Year 3: Nathan

Year 4: Harry

Year 5: Oliver

Year 6: Zara



# **IMPORTANT WEEKLY UPDATES AND INFORMATION**

**NEW RESTRICTIONS 01/10/20** Cases are continuing to rise in Warrington so your support with the local measures are a welcomed sight; thank you. Please remember to follow the local restrictions as it is our duty to try and quell this virus and protect others.

# The government has updated these to:

# All but essential travel for work and school;

# It is illegal for different households to mix with each other in any indoor setting, including pubs and restaurants, or in a private garden; it is also recommended that different households do not mix even on a park or outdoor setting.

# No spectators at any amateur sporting event;

# Face coverings must be worn in hospitality settings when not sat at your table, and in taxis (unless exempt); # Workers who can work from home, should do so;

REMINDERS: A household support bubble is where a household with one adult joins with another household (on an exclusive basis). Households within a bubble can still visit each other, stay overnight, and visit public places together. A childcare bubble is where someone in one household can provide informal (i.e. unpaid and unregistered) childcare to a child aged 13 or under in another household. This must occur on an exclusive basis – always the same two households AND is not for social mixing or play dates.

We are not immune to this at Winwick and are extremely lucky not to have experienced a lockdown for Year groups as yet. There are a number of schools now affected in our local area with year groups self isolating or schools partially closed; please ensure you read all communications sent out via PING as this is how we would communicate a class or local shut down of the school. This may come over a weekend too because as soon as we know about it, we will contact you so you can arrange childcare etc. In the event of this occurring, we would move all learning to our online offer previously communicated.